PTA MINUTES

Meeting Title: Meadowburn Primary School PTA Meeting

Venue: Meadowburn Primary School

Date: 23rd March 2018

Time: 7pm-8pm

Attendees- Carol Craig, Martyn Glancy, Yaeger Major, Yvonne Stevenson, Lynn Grayson, Fiona McInnes, Sam McLean, Fiona Munroe, Fiona Walker,

Aileen McDonald Haak

Apologies- Elaine McAulay, Claire Watson, Diane Wright, Jackie Cinquegrana, Georgia Patterson, Christine Robertson

AGENDA	DISCUSSIONS AND AGREEMENTS	ACTIONS
1. Cinema Afternoon	Still awaiting a date	
2. Health Week	Week commencing 16 th April- McTuff Kids now booked for Monday 16 th April – whole school and nursery. It will cost £500 Fruit- 2 fruit crates per day	PTA volunteers to let Mrs Craig when they are free and she will fit you in. Yaegar to put an email on to Meadowburn page to request that parent helpers contact Mrs Craig directly.
3.Ready Steady Read	Travelling Book Fair The school raised £3500 to buy books This will provide £260 worth of book for each class! Travelling Books- we discussed how useful families are finding this event. It was felt that the books are quite expensive and there is a limited choice.	To think about the timing of when to do these events to ensure parents are not asked for too much money at once. Mr Glancy indicated that a maximum of one sponsored activity per term is the maximum
4. P7 leavers disco	P7 leavers event Tuesday 19 th June A number of the PTA members have P7 children so will not be involved with organising this.	Fiona Walker to go in to the P7 to ask about the food and theme- there is a questionnaire for this. Sam to identify helpers for this event.

		Ties to be purchased- 35 P7's this year- 33 Bishopbriggs Tie/ 2 Turnbull tie at present
5. Sound System	Ms Campbell is not keen for a crowd funder page Mr Glancy thinks that the sound system could be part funded by the school and part funded by the PTA	All PTA members are happy to progress with this purchase
	Mr Beggs will supply new speakers, microphones and an i-pad enabled system which works off of wifi and bluetooth.	
6. Disco	Mr Hedley might not be able to do the May 8th disco Discussed drinks as a couple of the parent helpers felt kwenchy cups would be easier	Yaegar to put out a message on the Meadowburn parents page to ask if anyone would be keen to DJ It was agreed to stick with diluting juice but each child to receive one glass of juice then move to water only
7.Eco Committee	To start planting flowers after Easter	
8. Fund Raising	Mrs Hedley spoke to Sam about some fundraising schemes the PTA have not yet explored Need to explore making contact with local business and perhaps develop some sort of marketing strategy	To discuss this at the next meeting. All PTA members to think about whether this could be something they would like to develop
9. Outdoor Space	Awaiting confirmation from the council Still no further with painting lines in playground Friendship bench Steps in a state of disrepair- not safe. Council state that it was the PTA that put them in so the council will not repair them. The janitor is also no allowed to repair them	Sam to bring this up with the parent council Mr Glancy/ Mrs Craig to investigate this situation further e.g. what do other schools do?
10. School Uniform	Jackie has worked on this and online options will now be available at Tesco, Gilmore and the Tartan version from Baru for parents to access.	
11. AOB/Next Meeting	AGM booked for Monday the 4 th June	Dates for diary- Family Fun Night- Friday 15 th June Next Meeting Date Thursday 26 th April at 7pm at the Oregano